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From: Soutullo, Stephen C

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 8:38 AM

To: Charlson, Elaine

Cc: DeFranco, Agnes L; Hugetz, Edward T
Subject: RE: Policy Revision for Review

Dr. Charlson, Agnes, Ed,

Unless I’'m reading this incorrectly, | don’t think that’s what we meant. The new requirements are that students must
meet the general university admission requirements or the major’s requirements, whichever is higher.

Thanks,
Steve

From: Charlson, Elaine

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 4:36 PM
To: Soutullo, Stephen C

Cc: DeFranco, Agnes L; Hugetz, Edward T
Subject: FW: Policy Revision for Review

Steve:
FYI

Elaine

From: Karson, Kitty J [mailto:KKarson@Central.UH.EDU]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 2:27 PM

To: echarlson@uh.edu
Subject: FW: Policy Revision for Review

Dr. Charlson,
I’'m submitting our response on behalf of Dean Tedesco. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks, Kitty

Engineering Response

We assume that the Office of Admissions means, “Admissible to the major of student’s choice, unless that major has a
higher admission requirement” in part ii of Phase | and in part iii of Phase Il. Please ask Djuana Young to make that
change. Otherwise, the policy revision is not controversial for our College. We have wanted the university general
admissions requirements to go up for some time now.

Kitty Karson

Assistant to the Dean

Cullen College of Engineering
E421 Engineering Building 2
University of Houston



Houston, TX 77204-4007

A Carnegie-designated Tier One public research university
PH: 713-743-4242

FAX: 713-743-4214

From: Tedesco, Joseph W

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 10:01 AM
To: Karson, Kitty ]

Subject: Fw: Policy Revision for Review

From: Charlson, Elaine

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 09:58 AM

To: Oliver, Patricia B; Ramchand, Latha; McPherson, Robert H; Tedesco, Joseph W; Colby, Ira; wmonroe@uh.edu

<wmonroe@uh.edu>; Bowen, John T; Nimmer, Raymond T; Roberts, John W; Smith, Mark A; esmith@optometry.uh.edu
mith metry.uh.edu>; Pritchard, Lamar; fitz@uh.edu <fitz@uh.edu>; Rooks, Dana C

Cc: 'antel@uh.edu' (antel@uh.edu) <antel@uh.edu>

Subject: Policy Revision for Review

Deans:

Attached for your review and comment please find a policy that includes proposed changes to the Transfer Admissions
Requirement. | would appreciate it if | could have any comments that you would like to make by May 25.

Thanks,
Elaine



